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Report Highlights:   

In calendar year (CY) 2024 (January-December), Ghana imported $1.69 billion in consumer-oriented 

food, making it one of West Africa’s key food export destinations. While the import market is 

dominated by products coming in from the European Union and China, U.S.-origin consumer-oriented 

food products are gaining traction and growing. In CY 2025 (January-August), U.S.-origin consumer-

oriented food products are registering new sales of $96.5 million and are up by 21 percent compared to 

the same period in 2024. At the current pace, U.S. consumer-oriented exports could potentially hit a 

record high of $146 million, driven by strong U.S. poultry exports to Ghana of potentially $114 million 

(another record high). There is strong demand for imported U.S. poultry by the Ghanaian hotel-

restaurant-institutional (HRI) and retail sectors. 
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Executive Summary  

Ghana is a lower-middle-income economy that serves as a 

gateway to the West African regional market. In 2024, 

Ghana’s real gross domestic product (GDP) growth was 

5.7 percent. In 2025, it expanded by 6.3 percent year-on-

year in the second quarter, with growth in the services 

sector. Ghana is Africa’s leading gold producer and the 

world’s second-largest cocoa producer. Ghana is a leading 

economic and commercial player throughout the African 

marketplace.  

Consumer-Oriented Agricultural Imports: The 

European Union (EU) and China are Ghana’s largest 

suppliers of Consumer-oriented food products. 

 

Top Exporting Countries to Ghana CY Jan-July 2025 

 
 

Food Retail Industry: Ghana’s food retail sector 

includes modern supermarkets, hypermarkets, mini marts, 

and a significant presence of informal retail channels such 

as corner shops. Small local grocers, however, dominate 

83 percent of the market. The largest modern food 

retailers include Melcom, MaxMart, and Palace Stores. 

Ghanaian consumers are price sensitive. The number of 

Chinese grocery stores (stocking Chinese and East Asian 

groceries and foods) is growing, appealing to price-

sensitive buyers. Modern food retailers account for 17 

percent of sales. 

 

Food Processing Industry: Ghana’s food processing 

industry is expanding; it is a major importer of ingredients 

for local food processing. Most Ghanaian food processors 

import directly from overseas sellers. In 2024, imports of 

food processing ingredients were about $1.24 billion, up 

44 percent from $857 million in 2023. 

   

Food Service Industry: Ghana’s food service sales 

reached $3.2 billion in 2024. In 2025, the industry is 

forecast to increase by 2-3 percent, driven by an uptick in 

the hotel-restaurant-institutional (HRI) sector. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Strengths/Weaknesses/Opportunities/Threats  

Strengths Weaknesses 

 An advanced market 

compared to the other 

West African regional 

markets; greater ease 

for doing business. 

 Greater digitalization 

is promoted by the 

government. 

 A growing middle 

class. 

 Higher freight rates and 

longer transit times from 

U.S. ports compared to 

European ones. 

 High level of debt; the 

Ghanaian government is 

restructuring its debt 

following its 2022 default. 

 High cost of customs-

clearance, uncertain 

clearance times. 

Opportunities Threats 

 Ghanaians associate 

U.S. food products 

with high quality.  

 U.S. High-Value 

Products (HVPs) are 

in demand. 

 Strong competition from 

Europe and Asia. 

 Fragile currency; a strong 

U.S. dollar makes U.S.-

origin imports expensive. 

EU 27 

30%

China

21%
Brazil

10%

United 

States 

7%

Turkey

6%

Others

26%

FAS Hotel Restaurant Institutional - Ghana 

 Quick Facts CY January-July 2025 
 

Imports of Consumer-Oriented Products  
($1.69 billion) 

 

List of Top 10 Growth Products in Ghana  
1) Poultry Meat 2) Dairy Products 

3) Soups & Food 

Preparations        

4) Beef & Beef Products 

5) Bakery, Cereals, Pasta  6) Meat Products (NESOI) 

7) Non-Alcoholic Bev. 

9) Condiments & Sauces 

8) Distilled Spirits 

10) Chewing gum & Candy 
 

Food Industry by Channels (U.S. billion) 

Retail Food Industry $0.132 

Food Service-HRI 

Food Processing 

Food and Agriculture Exports 

$3.2 

$1.24 

$3.25  

 

 Top 10 Host Country Retailers (by sales) 

1) Melcom 2) Palace 

3) MaxMart 4) China Mall 

5) Orca 6) Jumia 

7) Marina 8) Mr. Price 

9) Koala 10) All Needs 
    
GDP/Population 

Population (millions): 34.6 

GDP (billions USD): $76.4 

GDP per capita (USD): $2,260 
 

Sources: Ghana Statistical Service, Trade Data Monitor, 

World Bank Group, Central Intelligence Agency. 
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Section 1: Market Summary 

 

Ghana (slightly smaller than the State of Oregon) sits on West Africa’s Atlantic coast, hemmed in 

between Togo (east), Côte d’Ivoire (west), and Burkina Faso (north); its youthful population (56 percent 

is under 25 years-of-age) of 34.6 million (Central Intelligence Agency, 2024 estimate) is growing at 2.15 

percent, with urbanization at over 59 percent.1 Ghana, compared to other West African states, is widely 

considered to be a stable and maturing democracy; especially when viewed in the context of the sub-

regional experience that is witnessing democratic backsliding and military coups (e.g., Mali, Niger, and 

Burkina Faso). More specifically, the country’s democratic resilience has been highlighted by the 

December 2024 general election and the subsequent peaceful transfer of power; ushering in John 

Mahama’s return to the presidency and the National Democratic Congress (NDC) to a commanding 

supermajority in the Ghanaian Parliament (i.e., holding 185 seats in the 276-member chamber).  

 

Ghana enjoys a rich cultural tradition of warm hospitality, growing tourism opportunities, and a young, 

emerging urban middle class; all of which make Ghana a promising hotel and restaurant destination. The 

country’s economy is expected to grow strongly in 2025. Building on 2024’s gross domestic product 

(GDP) growth of 5.7 percent; 2025’s growth is being estimated at 6.2 percent. As the Bank of Ghana 

accelerates monetary easing, GDP is projected to average 6.2 percent annually from 2026-29. 

 

A significant driver behind the improved economy is a range of factors, including tight monetary policy, 

fiscal consolidation, rising foreign reserves, and improved market sentiment. This has led to a decline in 

inflation, which dropped from 21.5 percent in September 2024 to 9.4 percent by September 2025. This is 

the lowest inflation rate since August 2021 and the first time in four years inflation has declined to a 

single digit. The Ghanaian cedi appreciated by 30 percent against the U.S. dollar in the first half of 2025, 

a reversal from the previous year’s depreciation.2 The cedi’s appreciation has been driven by factors, 

such as, higher global prices for gold and cocoa beans and cocoa products; enabling Ghana to increase 

its reserves by purchasing local gold without taking on new debt. Positive market sentiment, supported 

by progress under the International Monetary Fund (IMF) program, is helping to stabilize the currency.  

 

The Ghanaian hotel-restaurant-institutional (HRI) sector is rapidly evolving, evidencing a promising 

upward trajectory driven by improving infrastructure and targeted government initiatives such as 

December in Ghana (DiGH), also known as Detty December. The DiGH is a yearly celebration that 

gained prominence and international attention following the success of the 2019 “Year of Return,” a 

country marketing initiative leading to a tourism surge that is fueling hotel development.3 The Ghanaian 

                                                           
1 Ghana’s urban population accounts for 59.2 percent (2023) of the national population. The country's urbanization rate is 

growing at 3.06 percent annually [2020-25]. Ghana’s major urban areas by population are: 1) Kumasi (3.8 million); Accra 

(2.7 million); and Sekondi Takoradi (1.1 million). The population is concentrated in the southern half of the country, with the 

highest concentrations being on or near the Atlantic coast.   
2 The U.S. dollar has been in a long-term appreciation trend against the Ghanaian cedi since 2008, following the 2007 cedi’s 

renomination. The cedi’s depreciation is persistent over time, with declines in 2014, 2022, and 2024. In the long term, the 

U.S. dollar’s appreciation against the Ghanaian cedi is due to structural issues. Namely, Ghana’s trade imbalances, with 

demand for imports often outstripping its export earnings. High domestic inflation relative to the United States is denting the 

cedi’s purchasing power. Concerns with Ghana’s public debt (foreign and domestic), weakening investor confidence, and 

sapping the cedi. Fiscal and economic instability impacting market sentiment and payment arrears to U.S. and foreign 

multinationals.  
3 In 2019, the Ghanaian government launched its “Year of Return” campaign, a major landmark marketing campaign 

targeting the African-American and Diaspora market to mark 400 years of the first enslaved African arriving in Jamestown, 
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HRI sector stands out as a key pillar of society, contributing to the economy, providing employment 

opportunities, and fostering tourism and hospitality. The hotel sector is characterized by a diverse and 

evolving array of venues such as luxury resorts, boutique hotels, budget accommodations, and eco-

lodges. According to Ghana’s Tourism Authority, Ghana’s hospitality sector in 2024 generated $4.8 

billion, the highest in the country’s tourism history.4 

 

The Greater Accra region will remain Ghana’s largest consumer market into 2028, representing 32 

percent of total consumer expenditure. The HRI sectors are influenced by the food and beverage 

industry, which will become the largest consumer spending category in the country by 2028. The 

restaurant scene here is rooted in Ghanaian culinary traditions, but receptive to modern food trends 

emerging from the global culinary landscape. In Ghana’s more affluent urban areas, consumers’ diets 

are shifting toward energy-dense, fried, sweet, and sugar-sweetened foods. There is growing acceptance 

and cravings for fast food, which are often viewed favorably given their association with higher incomes 

and social status. The restaurant sector is one of the fastest-growing sectors of the Ghanaian economy. It 

is, however, unable to source all its food and food ingredients domestically, which facilitates demand for 

imported food products; especially poultry, rice, tomato paste, flour, cheese, and other food ingredients. 

 

While Ghana, over the past 20 years, has progressed in reducing poverty and hunger, making it the most 

food-secure country in West Africa, it still faces challenges of food insecurity.5 The disparity is most 

acute in the Northern and Transition Zones, which account for 56 percent of all food-insecure people.6  

 

Advantages and Challenges 

 

ADVANTAGES CHALLENGES 
Ghana’s food production and processing capabilities are 

limited. Processed food and ingredients demand is high. 

Ghanaian consumers are price-sensitive and are used to 

competitive pricing due to the economy’s openness. 

Ghanaians recognize the United States as a reliable 

supplier of wholesome, high-quality food products. 

Strong competition from traditional suppliers in Europe, 

Asia, and South Africa. 

Ghana’s has a youthful, growing population of ~35 

million; its middle-class demands healthy foods. 

Often higher freight rates and longer transit times from 

U.S. ports compared to Europe and the Middle East. 

The HRI sector is shifting to more western-style shops 

and convenience stores. 

U.S. suppliers view Ghana as a small market; few freight 

consolidators to meet Ghanaian importers’ requirements. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Virginia. This was a tremendous marketing success, as according to the Ghana Tourism Authority (GTA) a total of $1.9 

billion was generated for the economy by the tourism and travel sector in 2019.  
4 Ghana Tourism Authority, “Tourism Report 2024,” located at: https://ghana.travel/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/FINAL-

2024-tourism-report-final.pdf  
5 The Ghana Statistical Service (GSS) reports that the number of Ghanaians that are food insecure increased from 12.4 

million in quarter (Q1) 2024 to 13.3 million in Q4 2024, an increase of 7.3 percent in in individuals suffering from the lack of 

food access, availability, and utilization. The Volta Region records the country’s highest incidence of food insecurity at 52 

percent (in Q4 2024), while the Greater Accra Region records the lowest incidence at 29 percent (in Q4 2024). See, Ghana 

Statistical Service, Press Release (October 16, 2025), “Number of Ghanaians in Food Crisis Increases by 7.3 Percent 

Between Q1 and Q4 2024,” located at: 

https://statsghana.gov.gh/gssmain/fileUpload/pressrelease/World_Food_Day_Press_Release.pdf. 
6 The Northern Zone is in the northernmost part of the country and falls within the Sudan and Guinea Savannah ecological 

belts. The Transition Zone is located between the northern savannah belt and the southern forest belt. This zone is often 

considered as the country’s “food hub,” due to its potential for increased food productivity, since it blends the characteristics 

of both northern and southern climates (accompanied by a bi-modal rainfall pattern as in the south). 

https://ghana.travel/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/FINAL-2024-tourism-report-final.pdf
https://ghana.travel/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/FINAL-2024-tourism-report-final.pdf
https://statsghana.gov.gh/gssmain/fileUpload/pressrelease/World_Food_Day_Press_Release.pdf
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Section 2: Road Map for Market Entry 

 

Entry Strategy: It is advisable to work with a carefully vetted local agent, importer, or distributor; 

while not legally required, these can provide insight into policies and procedures. The Ghanaian market 

requires companies to be price-competitive and to expect smaller sales quantities. U.S. exporters should 

note that sea freight rates from the United States to Ghana are higher than those from Europe (that take 

advantage of closer proximity to market). Other market requirements by Ghanaian importers include: 

 

 Requiring the services of customs brokers and freight consolidators in the United States to 

handle their ordering and shipment as a means of minimizing shipping costs. 

 Preference for mixed container purchases. 

 Seeking exclusive distribution/agency agreements from exporters. 

 Preference for visibly displayed production and expiry date in the format; “dd-mm-yyyy.” 

 

Agents/distributors are key components in developing exports of U.S. consumer-oriented foods to 

Ghana. It is recommended that U.S. exporters enter the Ghanaian market with the assistance of a 

distributor, importer, agent, or broker who understands the local marketplace. U.S. exporters are 

encouraged to take one or more of the following steps to ensure easier access to the Ghanaian market: 

 

 Collect and analyze market potential and compliance with market conditions and  

regulations. For that, reach out to the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)/Foreign 

Agricultural Service (FAS) Accra team (agaccra@usda.gov). We operate out of the U.S. 

Embassy in Ghana and being a regional office, cover also Côte d’Ivoire, Liberia, Sierra Leone, 

and Togo. (See, GAIN-GHANA | GH2025-0019 | FAIRS Country Report  Annual – 2025 and 

GAIN- GHANA | GH2025-0020 | FAIRS Export Certificate Report Annual – 2025).7  

 U.S. exporters should visit Ghana to learn more about potential local agents, importers, and/or 

distributors, as well as the market, before signing any agreement. Contact the USDA/FAS Accra 

team for assistance in identifying credible importers and distributors. (See, GAIN-GHANA | GH 

2025-0027 | Exporter Guide Annual – 2025).8  

 Directly contact the local agent, importer, and/or distributor to register U.S.-origin food and 

agricultural products with the Ministry of Food and Agriculture (MOFA), the Foods and Drugs 

Authority (Ghana FDA), and/or other competent Ghanaian authorities. 

 Identify and consider selling through U.S.-based consolidators that already serve the West 

African region. Such consolidators usually have a good understanding of local market practices. 

                                                           
7 U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)/Foreign Agricultural Service (FAS), “GAIN-GHANA | GH2025-0019 | FAIRS 

Country Report  Annual – 2025,” located at: 

https://apps.fas.usda.gov/newgainapi/api/Report/DownloadReportByFileName?fileName=FAIRS%20Country%20Report%2

0Annual_Accra_Ghana_GH2025-0019 and “GAIN-GHANA | GH2025-0020 | FAIRS Export Certificate Report Annual – 

2025,” located at: 

https://apps.fas.usda.gov/newgainapi/api/Report/DownloadReportByFileName?fileName=FAIRS%20Export%20Certificate

%20Report%20Annual_Accra_Ghana_GH2025-0020. 
8 U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)/Foreign Agricultural Service (FAS),“GAIN-GHANA | GH 2025-0027 | Exporter 

Guide Annual – 2025,” located at: 

https://apps.fas.usda.gov/newgainapi/api/Report/DownloadReportByFileName?fileName=Exporter%20Guide%20Annual_A

ccra_Ghana_GH2025-0027. 

mailto:agaccra@usda.gov
https://apps.fas.usda.gov/newgainapi/api/Report/DownloadReportByFileName?fileName=FAIRS%20Country%20Report%20Annual_Accra_Ghana_GH2025-0019
https://apps.fas.usda.gov/newgainapi/api/Report/DownloadReportByFileName?fileName=FAIRS%20Export%20Certificate%20Report%20Annual_Accra_Ghana_GH2025-0020
https://apps.fas.usda.gov/newgainapi/api/Report/DownloadReportByFileName?fileName=Exporter%20Guide%20Annual_Accra_Ghana_GH2025-0027
https://apps.fas.usda.gov/newgainapi/api/Report/DownloadReportByFileName?fileName=Exporter%20Guide%20Annual_Accra_Ghana_GH2025-0027
https://apps.fas.usda.gov/newgainapi/api/Report/DownloadReportByFileName?fileName=FAIRS%20Country%20Report%20Annual_Accra_Ghana_GH2025-0019
https://apps.fas.usda.gov/newgainapi/api/Report/DownloadReportByFileName?fileName=FAIRS%20Country%20Report%20Annual_Accra_Ghana_GH2025-0019
https://apps.fas.usda.gov/newgainapi/api/Report/DownloadReportByFileName?fileName=FAIRS%20Export%20Certificate%20Report%20Annual_Accra_Ghana_GH2025-0020
https://apps.fas.usda.gov/newgainapi/api/Report/DownloadReportByFileName?fileName=FAIRS%20Export%20Certificate%20Report%20Annual_Accra_Ghana_GH2025-0020
https://apps.fas.usda.gov/newgainapi/api/Report/DownloadReportByFileName?fileName=Exporter%20Guide%20Annual_Accra_Ghana_GH2025-0027
https://apps.fas.usda.gov/newgainapi/api/Report/DownloadReportByFileName?fileName=Exporter%20Guide%20Annual_Accra_Ghana_GH2025-0027
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 Participate in and exhibit at USDA/FAS-sponsored and endorsed trade shows, which are 

traditionally well attended by Ghanaian importers and suitable venues for face-to-face meetings 

and networking (e.g., Gulfood, Anuga, and SIAL). 

 Offer flexible shipping volumes and small-sized packaging with clearly displayed readable 

manufacturing and expiration dates. 

 Reach out to the State Regional Trade Group (SRTG) that covers your area; FAS supports four 

of these non-profit organizations, which in turn assist U.S. food and agricultural businesses with 

the entire exporting process.9 

 Contact USDA/FAS cooperators; FAS partners with more than 70 non-profit trade associations 

that represent producers of myriad food and agricultural products.10    

 

 

Distribution Channels: Distribution channels are mainly through importers, wholesalers, and via major 

distributors/agents who sell to retailers, restaurants, and hotels. The eventual choice of source, however, 

depends on the size and financial capabilities of these hotels, restaurants, and institutions. Most food 

products and ingredients used in the hotel and restaurant sector are fresh produce and often sourced 

locally. Hotels buy products not produced in Ghana at different points of the distribution chain. Most 

hotels in Ghana have in-house departments that source and purchase local food products. This means 

that the food service operators need to deal with many distributors and wholesalers to meet their 

requirements. Most hotel operators prefer to purchase from a small number of wholesalers that offer a 

range of food and beverage products at competitive prices. 

 

Chart 1: Ghana, Market Structure and Distribution channels 

 

 
 

  

                                                           
9 U.S Department of Agriculture (USDA)/Foreign Agricultural Service (FAS), “Explore Exporting, Getting Started,” located 

at: https://www.fas.usda.gov/topics/getting-started and the “Contact Your State Regional Trade Group” link located at:  

https://www.fas.usda.gov/programs/market-access-program-map/state-regional-trade-groups. 
10 Ibid.  USDA/FAS partners with over 70 non-profit trade associations, called "cooperators," representing of cornucopia of 

food and agricultural products — everything from pecans to papayas, from sorghum to salmon, from dried beans to beef, and 

beyond. USDA/FAS cooperators help to promote U.S. agricultural products around the world. Many of the cooperator 

organizations offer exporter assistance, sponsor trade missions, and help farmers and ranchers identify international market 

opportunities. Located at: https://www.fas.usda.gov/topics/getting-started. See also the “Browse the Directory of Cooperator 

Organizations” link located at: https://fas.usda.gov/cooperators. 

https://www.fas.usda.gov/programs/market-access-program-map/state-regional-trade-groups
https://fas.usda.gov/cooperators
https://www.fas.usda.gov/topics/getting-started
https://www.fas.usda.gov/programs/market-access-program-map/state-regional-trade-groups
https://www.fas.usda.gov/topics/getting-started
https://fas.usda.gov/cooperators
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Sub Sector Profiles 

 

Hotels: According to the Ghana Tourism Authority (GTA), the number of licensed accommodation 

service providers in 2024, increased to 5,210 from the 4,613 establishments reported in 2023.11 Business 

Insider ranks Ghana in 10th place in Africa’s hotel development; 19 of 22 projects are now under 

construction.12 Most of these projects are in the Greater Accra Region. FAS Accra (Post) knows of 

American hotel chains operating in Ghana, such as, Marriott and Best Western; additionally, Hilton has 

announced plans to open in Accra. In 2024, international arrivals reached 1.29 million, up 12 percent 

from the 1.15 million that came in the previous year. The top three countries of origin with the highest 

arrivals include the United States (11 percent), followed by Nigeria (9 percent), and the United Kingdom 

(4 percent), as well as smaller contingents from Germany, India, and China. December 2024, saw the 

highest number of arrivals (37 percent of 2024’s volume) where visitors participated in the annual DiGH 

festivities. The tourist expenditure in 2024 is roughly $3,742, counting with an average stay of 13-days. 

In 2024, tourist receipts were $4.8 billion, up from $3.8 billion back in 2023. Reasons for visiting Ghana 

includes business, holidays and vacations, and visiting family and friends. 

 

Table 1: Ghana, Select International Hotels and Lodges and Resorts 

Hotel/Lodge/Resort Chain Hyperlink 
Kempinski Hotel Gold Coast City https://www.kempinski.com/en/hotel-gold-coast-city  

Accra Marriott Hotel 
https://www.marriott.com/en-us/hotels/accmc-accra-marriott-

hotel/overview/  

Movenpick Ambassador Hotel Accra 
https://www.movenpick.com/en/africa/ghana/accra/moevenpick-

ambassador-hotel-accra.html  

Labadi Beach Hotel https://labadibeachhotelgh.com/  

The Royal Senchi Hotel https://www.theroyalsenchi.com/  

Lancaster Accra https://lancaster.com-accra.com/en/  

La Palm Royal Beach Hotel https://www.gbhghana.net/web/home  

Holiday Inn  https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/accra/accra/hoteldetail  

Accra City Hotel https://www.accracityhotel.com/  

Number One Oxford Street Hotel & 

Suites 

https://1oxfordstreetaccra.com/  

Maaha Beach Resort https://maaharesort.com/  

Zaina Lodge https://www.zainalodge-ghana.com/  

Alisa Hotel https://m.alisahotels.com/  

Golden Bean Hotel https://goldenbeanhotel.com/  

Kwarleyz Residence https://kwarleyzresidence.com/  

The African Regent Hotel https://www.theafricanregenthotel.com/  

Best Western Plus Serene Atlantic Hotel 
https://www.bestwestern.com/en_US/book/hotels-in-takoradi/best-

western-plus-serene-atlantic-hotel/propertyCode.75301.html  

Alliance Hotel by Eagles Takoradi https://www.alliancebyeagles.com/explore-hotel  

Ridge Condos Hotel https://ridgecondos.com.gh/  
Source: FAS Accra office research. 

 

                                                           
11 Ghana Tourism Authority, “Ghana Tourism Report 2024,” located at: https://ghana.travel/wp-

content/uploads/2025/07/FINAL-2024-tourism-report-final.pdf.  
12 Business Insider, “Ghana Ranks 10th in Africa’s Hotel Devt – Report,” located at: 

https://africa.businessinsider.com/local/markets/ghana-ranks-10th-in-africas-hotel-devt-report/rzpxyzq. 

https://www.kempinski.com/en/hotel-gold-coast-city
https://www.kempinski.com/en/hotel-gold-coast-city
https://www.marriott.com/en-us/hotels/accmc-accra-marriott-hotel/overview/
https://www.marriott.com/en-us/hotels/accmc-accra-marriott-hotel/overview/
https://www.marriott.com/en-us/hotels/accmc-accra-marriott-hotel/overview/
https://www.movenpick.com/en/africa/ghana/accra/moevenpick-ambassador-hotel-accra.html
https://www.movenpick.com/en/africa/ghana/accra/moevenpick-ambassador-hotel-accra.html
https://www.movenpick.com/en/africa/ghana/accra/moevenpick-ambassador-hotel-accra.html
https://labadibeachhotelgh.com/
https://labadibeachhotelgh.com/
https://www.theroyalsenchi.com/
https://www.theroyalsenchi.com/
https://lancaster.com-accra.com/en/
https://lancaster.com-accra.com/en/
https://www.gbhghana.net/web/home
https://www.gbhghana.net/web/home
https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/accra/accra/hoteldetail
https://www.ihg.com/holidayinn/hotels/us/en/accra/accra/hoteldetail
https://www.accracityhotel.com/
https://www.accracityhotel.com/
https://1oxfordstreetaccra.com/
https://1oxfordstreetaccra.com/
https://1oxfordstreetaccra.com/
https://maaharesort.com/
https://maaharesort.com/
https://www.zainalodge-ghana.com/
https://www.zainalodge-ghana.com/
https://m.alisahotels.com/
https://m.alisahotels.com/
https://goldenbeanhotel.com/
https://goldenbeanhotel.com/
https://kwarleyzresidence.com/
https://kwarleyzresidence.com/
https://www.theafricanregenthotel.com/
https://www.theafricanregenthotel.com/
https://www.bestwestern.com/en_US/book/hotels-in-takoradi/best-western-plus-serene-atlantic-hotel/propertyCode.75301.html
https://www.bestwestern.com/en_US/book/hotels-in-takoradi/best-western-plus-serene-atlantic-hotel/propertyCode.75301.html
https://www.bestwestern.com/en_US/book/hotels-in-takoradi/best-western-plus-serene-atlantic-hotel/propertyCode.75301.html
https://www.alliancebyeagles.com/explore-hotel
https://www.alliancebyeagles.com/explore-hotel
https://ridgecondos.com.gh/
https://ridgecondos.com.gh/
https://ghana.travel/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/FINAL-2024-tourism-report-final.pdf
https://ghana.travel/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/FINAL-2024-tourism-report-final.pdf
https://africa.businessinsider.com/local/markets/ghana-ranks-10th-in-africas-hotel-devt-report/rzpxyzq
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Full-Service Restaurants: Already by 2020, full-service restaurants were among Ghana’s fastest-

growing foodservice categories. Ghana by then was already a shooting star; one of Africa’s fastest-

growing economies, thanks to the expansion of the petroleum and gold mining sectors, combined with 

rapid rates of urbanization. With the COVID-19 pandemic outbreak making its presence felt in Ghana, 

limiting the amount of service restaurants could provide, consumers switched to take-away and delivery 

service for their restaurant meal experiences. The 2022 macroeconomic crisis subsequently also affected 

full-service dining. With Ghana now in the economic recovery phase, full-service restaurant dining is 

up. The Ghana Tourism Authority reports that the number of licensed restaurants (not affiliated to 

hotels) rose in 2024 to 814 enterprises, up by 26 percent from 647 establishments in 2023. 

 

Demand variability in Ghana’s capital city of Accra and the country’s major urban centers impacts 

restaurant performance and customer satisfaction. Consumers’ choices for full-service restaurants are 

driven by food quality, menu variety, pricing, service quality, and dining environment. Post’s trade 

sources indicate that Ghanaian consumers’ choices can also be influenced by variable pricing, depending 

on the time of day and whether it is a weekday or the weekend. Driving the overall food service 

market’s growth are Ghanaians’ urban growth, increasingly hectic lifestyles and work schedules, which 

leave less time to prepare meals at home. More people are eating out and ordering delivery food. 

 

Quick-Service Restaurants (QSR): The category is expanding and evolving, driven by rapid 

urbanization, with over 59 percent of the Ghanaian population now concentrated in urban areas. There 

are also changing consumption patterns leaning towards more Western-style diets, accompanied by a 

growing middle class. The QSR segment includes cafés, pizza shops, and other fast-food outlets. 

 

Table 2: Ghana, Select Restaurants and Fast-Food Businesses  

Restaurants/Fast Food Businesses Hyperlink 
Azmera Restaurant https://www.azmerarestaurant.com/  

Asanka Avenue https://asankaavenue.com/  

Bistro 22 https://www.bistro-22.com/  

Santoku https://www.yoloxperiences.com/santoku  

Buka Restaurant https://bukarestaurant.com/index.php  

Zen Garden https://zengardengh.com/  

Jam Rock Restaurant & Grill https://www.jamrock.com.gh/  

Tunnel Lounge https://thetunnellounge.com/  

Noble House Restaurant https://www.noblehouseghana.com/  

Le Pavillon Restaurant https://lepavillonrestaurant.com/our-menu/  

Polo Club Restaurant & Lounge https://www.poloclubrestaurant.com/  

 Heritage Indian Restaurant https://www.heritageindianrestaurant.com/  

Bella Afrik Authentic Italian Restaurant  https://www.bellaafrik.com/  

Kozo https://www.kozogh.com/  

KFC Ghana https://www.kfc.com.gh/  

Papaye Fast Food https://www.papayegroup.com/  

Eddys Pizza https://eddyspizza.com/  

Papa’s Pizza https://www.papaspizzaghana.com/  

Pizza hut https://www.pizzahut.com.gh/   

RocoMamas https://rocomamas.com/gh/menu  

Vine http://www.vineaccra.com/  
 Source: FAS Accra office research. 

https://www.azmerarestaurant.com/
https://www.azmerarestaurant.com/
https://asankaavenue.com/
https://asankaavenue.com/
https://www.bistro-22.com/
https://www.bistro-22.com/
https://www.yoloxperiences.com/santoku
https://www.yoloxperiences.com/santoku
https://bukarestaurant.com/index.php
https://bukarestaurant.com/index.php
https://zengardengh.com/
https://zengardengh.com/
https://www.jamrock.com.gh/
https://www.jamrock.com.gh/
https://thetunnellounge.com/
https://thetunnellounge.com/
https://www.noblehouseghana.com/
https://www.noblehouseghana.com/
https://lepavillonrestaurant.com/our-menu/
https://lepavillonrestaurant.com/our-menu/
https://www.poloclubrestaurant.com/
https://www.poloclubrestaurant.com/
https://1oxfordstreetaccra.com/
https://1oxfordstreetaccra.com/
https://www.heritageindianrestaurant.com/
https://www.bellaafrik.com/
https://www.bellaafrik.com/
https://www.kozogh.com/
https://www.kozogh.com/
https://www.kfc.com.gh/
https://www.kfc.com.gh/
https://www.papayegroup.com/
https://www.papayegroup.com/
https://eddyspizza.com/
https://eddyspizza.com/
https://www.papaspizzaghana.com/
https://www.papaspizzaghana.com/
https://www.pizzahut.com.gh/
https://www.pizzahut.com.gh/
https://rocomamas.com/gh/menu
https://rocomamas.com/gh/menu
http://www.vineaccra.com/
http://www.vineaccra.com/
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The QSR segment of the Ghanaian food market is growing and benefits from the presence of foreign 

franchises, such as Vida e Café, Pizza Hut, Second Cup, and Pinkberry. The Yum! Brands, Inc., Pizza 

Hut franchisee operates 20 restaurants throughout Ghana. Pinkberry operates some 22 branches 

nationwide. MASCO Foods, the franchise owner of KFC Ghana, is owned and operated by the 

Mohinani Group of companies and now has 37 restaurants/stores in Ghana. Within this segment are also 

included smaller, usually informal restaurants that serve simple, inexpensive meals and drinks (i.e., 

mainly local Ghanaian dishes and instant noodles).   

 

There is intense competition in the market, particularly among Chicken Inn and Pizza Inn (operated by 

the SIMBISA Group) and Burger King (operated by Royalty QSR Ghana), all of which enjoy significant 

popularity among Ghanaians. Papaye, which has been a household name since 1991 and operates 10 

branches in Accra, is considered a pioneer in the QSR space. Additionally, the newcomer Pizzaman-

ChickenMan has quickly gained traction, operating 90 branches across the country. Although not 

internationally branded, Pizzaman-ChickenMan offers a similar type of food to that of international 

franchise brands but catering more directly to local taste preferences. 

 

Street/Corner Vendors: Street kiosks and corner food vendors in Ghana represent the largest category 

of food providers, with the highest number of vendors found throughout the country. They can easily 

establish themselves in neighborhoods, communities, and workplaces, particularly around construction 

sites. These vendors offer affordable food options, attracting a diverse range of consumers who rely on 

them for their daily meals, regardless of their financial situation. This category serves traditional foods, 

noodles, and snacks. 

 

Catering Services: The Ghanaian catering sector is increasingly popular with a growing number of 

companies operating in the market. Catering businesses range from small- to large-scale operations and 

are organized into several categories. Institutional caterers routinely supply government offices, private 

companies, hospitals, corporations, and private parties, such as weddings, funerals, graduations, and 

naming ceremonies (i.e., events which happen almost every weekend). 

 

Delivery and Third-Party Operators: Some of the most popular food delivery services operating in 

the Ghanaian market include Jumia, Yango, and Bolt Food. The popularity of these delivery services 

results from the COVID-19 pandemic years. COVID-19 significantly propelled the growth of the food 

delivery industry in Ghana. Consumer behavior shifted dramatically from dining in restaurants to 

ordering food online. As a result, local businesses, particularly those in the restaurant sector, had to 

quickly adopt the delivery model to remain viable. The need for consumers to make purchases from 

home, coupled with government support for digital infrastructure and the rise in e-commerce adoption, 

has made home and workplace food deliveries the new norm. 

 

Institutional: Institutional catering services are utilized by various public institutions, government 

agencies, the air transportation sector, mining companies, and corporate organizations. However, there is 

no official government data available on the value of the institutional food service market in Ghana. 

This sub-sector is relatively small but shows visible evidence of growth. The National Food Buffer 

Stock Company Limited (NAFCO) is the government agency responsible for supplying food to state 

institutions, including to the military, national security forces (including police and prisons), hospitals, 

and over 700 public senior high schools across the country. The NAFCO purchases, sells, preserves, and 

distributes domestically produced foodstuffs to ensure stability in demand and supply while 
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guaranteeing local farmers a reliable income. Additionally, they work with the Licensed Buying 

Companies (LBCs) to import canned fish products for distribution to these state institutions. 

 

 

Section 3: Competition 

 

Ghana is a major importer of consumer-oriented food products (including fruits and vegetables, poultry 

and poultry products, wines and distilled spirits, processed fruits and vegetables, and bakery products, 

cereals and pasta).13 In calendar year (CY) 2024 (January-December), Ghana’s consumer-oriented food 

imports from global suppliers reached $1.69 billion, up 24 percent from $1.36 billion in 2023. In CY 

2024, U.S.-origin exports to Ghana of consumer-oriented food products hit almost $122 million, up 46 

percent from 2023’s $83 million; making the United States by then Ghana’s 4th-largest supplier of 

consumer-oriented food products. Similarly, U.S.-origin exports to Ghana now in CY 2025 (January-

August), have increased to $96.5 million, or are up almost 21 percent from the $80 million recorded 

during the same period in 2024. In CY 2025, U.S.-origin consumer-oriented foods products account for 

82 percent of the overall $117.3 million (and up 15 percent compared to 2024) of U.S.-origin 

agricultural and related products being exported to Ghana.   

 

Chart 2: Ghana, Top Suppliers - Consumer-Oriented Products by 

Country, CY January-July 2025 

 
Source: Trade Data Monitor; FAS Accra office research. 

 

The European Union (EU) and China are U.S.-origin consumer-oriented food products’ main 

competitors. The EU is Ghana’s largest supplier of consumer-oriented food products (representing 30 

percent of the market), followed by China (21 percent). These origins ship primarily poultry and meat 

products, food preparations, and other consumer-oriented food products. Ghana’s other main suppliers 

                                                           
13 The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA)/Foreign Agricultural Service (FAS) groups U.S. agricultural exports to the 

world in terms of BICO (Bulk, Intermediate, Consumer-orients, and Agricultural Related). Consumer-oriented products are 

final consumer goods that are of high-value, ready for sale for the consumer. Examples include but are not limited to fruits 

and vegetables; meat and meat products such as beef, poultry, pork, ovine and caprine meats; wines and distilled spirits; 

petfood; processed fruits and vegetables; tree nuts; bakery goods, cereals and pasta; confectionary; and chocolate and 

products.     

EU 27 

30%

China

21%Brazil

10%

United States 

7%

Turkey
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Others

26%
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besides the United States include Brazil, Turkey, India, the United Kingdom, and South Africa.  

 

While the Ghanaian import market is dominated by products coming in from the European Union and 

China, U.S.-origin consumer-oriented food products are gaining traction and growing. In CY 2025, 

U.S.-origin consumer-oriented food products are registering a healthy $96.5 million and are up by 21 

percent compared to the same period in 2024. At the current pace, U.S. consumer-oriented exports could 

potentially hit a record high of $146 million by year end 2025; driven in large part by strong U.S. 

poultry exports to Ghana of potentially $114 million (that would themselves register another record 

high). There is strong demand for imported U.S. poultry by the Ghanaian hotel-restaurant-institutional 

and retail sectors. At the current pace, overall U.S.-origin food and agricultural product exports to Ghana 

in 2025, might potentially finish the year at a projected record high of $170 million. This reflects 

consistent and growing demand for U.S. food and agricultural exports to Ghana over time, as well as a 

recovery from the doldrums of the COVID-19 and the 2022 macroeconomic crisis (that led to the 

December 2022 sovereign debt default).         

 

 

Section 4: Best Product Prospects 

 

The best prospects identified by FAS Accra for U.S. exporters of consumer-oriented food products 

include poultry meat, various meat products (beef and pork), dairy products, soups, bakery goods, 

cereals, and pasta. While most of these categories witnessed stronger imports, U.S.-origin spices, non-

alcoholic beverages, and dairy products are on the decline due to competitive pricing from other origins.  

 

U.S. food and agricultural products can do better in the Ghanaian market, given consumer familiarity 

with the United States and its food products and manufactures. However, Ghana’s trade restrictive, high 

Most-Favored-Nation (MFN) tariff duties and its excessive value-added-taxes (VAT) and surcharges 

and levies on U.S.-origin food and agricultural products soften demand for American imports. The U.S. 

agricultural trade deficit with Ghana through August 2025, is at a record high of $544 million, driven in 

no small measure by Ghana’s record busting exports to the United States of cocoa beans (harmonized 

system (HS) 1801 – beans, whole or broken, raw or roasted), cocoa paste (HS 1803 – paste, whether or 

not defatted), and cocoa butter (HS 1804 – butter, fat, and oil); that is, notwithstanding the earlier U.S. 

levying of reciprocal tariffs of up to 15 percent through November 13, 2025.14 Post is actively engaging 

its Ghanaian interlocutors to assist in rightening the trade imbalance, while expanding cooperation and 

bettering its engagement with USDA/FAS cooperators to help grow Ghanaian consumer receptivity for 

American food products.       

  

                                                           
14 The United States rescinded the 15 percent reciprocal tariff on Ghana’s cocoa beans effective November 13, 2025. The 

United States does not produce cocoa beans in commercially significant quantities, making American chocolate and other 

food manufacturers dependent on imports. The rescission of the 15 percent reciprocal tariff besides impacting cocoa and 

cocoa derived products, covers a wide range of other Ghanaian agricultural export products, including coffee, cashew nuts, 

avocados, and pineapples.  
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Table 3: Ghana, Top Consumer-Oriented Products Imported from the World, January-August 2025 

   January-August 

Year 2023 2024 2024 2025 
% Change 

2024-25 

Products Value (USD Million) 

Poultry Meat & Prods. (ex. Eggs) 328,697 389,655 226,653 314,483 27.9 

Dairy Products 141,407 155,387 94,020 147,353 36.1 

Soup & Other Food Preparations 129,975 174,666 109,850 120,993 9.2 

Beef & Beef Products 76,983 95,285 59,621 105,346 43.4 

Bakery Goods, Cereals, & Pasta 73,353 112,235 69,775 94,105 25.8 

Tea 157,604 175,767 123,867 71,449 -73.3 

Meat Products NESOI 51,995 62,509 36,737 65,136 43.5 

Non-Alcoholic Bev. (ex. Juices, Coffee, Tea) 51,506 61,144 37,191 40,028 7.1 

Distilled Spirits 45,883 52,927 31,071 39,950 22.2 

Processed Vegetables 70,897 91,715 65,056 36,566 -77.9 

Condiments & Sauces 31,915 45,745 29,470 32,246 8.6 

Chewing Gum & Candy 42,117 38,574 23,590 30,259 22.03 
Note: Not Elsewhere Specified Or Included (NESOI). 

Source: Trade Data Monitor; FAS Accra office research. 

 

 
Table 4: Ghana, Top Consumer-Oriented Products, U.S. Exports, January-August 2025 

Note: Not Elsewhere Specified Or Included (NESOI).  

Source: USDA/FAS - Global Agricultural Trade System (GATS); FAS Accra office research.  

 

  

   January-August 

Year 2023 2024 2024 2025 
% Change 

2024-25 

Products Value (USD Million) 

Poultry Meat & Prods. (ex. Eggs) 57,193 83,773 53,919 73,822 37 

Soup & Other Food Preparations 19,118 29,631 19,877 20,203 2 

Spices 3,608 6,205 4,936 1,968 -60 

Non-Alcoholic Bev. (ex. Juices, Coffee, Tea) 0.842 1,385 0.769 0.685 -11 

Dairy Products 1,460 1,247 0.962 0.517 -46 

Wine & Related Products 0.669 0.530 0.397 0.339 -15 

Fruit & Vegetable Juices 0.644 0.523 0.350 0.473 35 

Beer 0.261 0.510 0.249 0.360 44 

Dog & Cat Food 0.536 0.418 0.302 0.350 16 

Bakery Goods, Cereals, & Pasta 0.102 0.231 0.174 0.177 2 

Processed Fruits 0.066 0.104 0.071 0.087 22 

Processed Vegetables 0.370 0.022 0.004 0.112 2,803 
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Table 5: Ghana, Products Present in the Ghanaian Market with Good Sales Potential 

Product Category/ 

Net Imports 

Major Supply Sources  

(CY) January-July 

2025    

Strengths of Key 

Supply Countries    

Advantages and 

Disadvantages of Local 

Suppliers    

Vegetable Oils, Fats 

(HS 1509)  

Côte d’Ivoire: $127.9 

million 

Malaysia: $80.5 million  

Indonesia: $76 million 

Europe: $41 million  

 

Côte d’Ivoire, Malaysia 

and Indonesia are major 

producers of palm oil, 

offering competitive 

pricing and consistent 

quality. 

Local suppliers may offer 

fresher, locally sourced oils, 

but production is not always 

sufficient to meet demand 

consistently. 

Sugar and 

Sweeteners  

(HS 1701; 1702 

Guatemala: $41.5 million 

Brazil: 34 million 

Europe: $23 million 

Morrocco: $12.5million 

Colombia: $4.1million 

Guatemala and Brazil are 

one of the world's largest 

sugar producers, offering 

competitive pricing and a 

reliable supply chain.  

Local sugar production is 

limited, and quality may vary. 

Local suppliers can contribute 

to the local economy and 

reduce dependence on imports. 

Wheat Flour  

(HS 1001) 

Canada: $66 million 

Europe: $32.4 million 

These countries are known 

for high quality wheat and 

offer competitive pricing 

due to lower production 

costs ensuring consistent 

flour quality. 

Local flour mills may provide 

fresher products, but they may 

not have the capacity to meet 

demand during peak seasons. 

Food Preparations 

and Spices  

(HS 2106; 0910) 

Europe: $63 million 

China: $35.2 million 

Turkey: $27.5 million 

Malaysia: $23 million 

USA: $21.7 million  

India: $14.6 million 

These countries offer 

additives and spices at 

competitive prices due to 

large-scale production 

capabilities. 

Local suppliers may offer 

unique spice blends and 

additives tailored to local 

preferences, but they may have 

limited variety and 

consistency. 
Source: Trade Data Monitor; FAS Accra office research. 
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Table 6: Ghana, Products Not Present in the Ghanaian Market with Good Sales Potential 

Product Category/ 

Net imports    

Major Supply Sources  

(CY January-July 2025)      

Market Overview 

Dairy Products  

(HS 0401, 0402, 

0405) 

Europe: $70.3 million 

Malaysia: $22.8 million 

New Zealand: $9.4 million 

Singapore: $6.5 million 

Europe due to proximity to market. There is no 

existence of local producers 

 

Bakery Goods, 

Cereals & Pasta  

(HS 1901, 1902) 

Turkey: $58 million 

China: $6 million 

India: $4.5 million 

UK: $3.15 million 

Europe: $3.1 million 

There is room for U.S. companies to enter the 

market. 

Barley and Malt 

(HS 1003; 1107) 

Europe: $7 million 

South Africa: $0.4 million 

Europe mostly meets barley and malt demand 

requirements. 

Confectionery, 

Chewing gum & 

candy  

(HS 1704) 

China: $15.5 million 

India: $7.6 million 

Pakistan:$1 million 

There exists demand for candy and 

confectionery. China offers competitive prices 

Food Additives, 

Other 

(HS 2911; 2917) 

China: $3.8 million 

India: $2.7 million 

Europe: $2.5 million  

South Africa: $1.3 million 

The Ghanaian food processing industry relies 

on imported food additives. 

Food Coloring  

(HS 3201, 3204) 

India: $2.7 million 

China: $1.4 million  

Europe: $1.4 million 

There is room for U.S. companies to enter the 

market. 

Source: Trade Data Monitor; FAS Accra office research. 
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Section 5. Key Contacts and Further Information  

 

Ghana, Government Regulatory Agencies Role 
Ministry of Tourism and Culture  

Box M37 Ministry Accra  

Tel: +233 (0) 30 266-6314; +233 (0) 302 256-4879 

Email: info@motac.gov.gh · Website: https://www.motac.gov.gh/  

Develop and execute policies and 

strategies for the tourism sector. 

Ghana Tourism Authority (GTA) 

Address: No. 2, Haile Selassi Street, South Ridge. Accra-Ghana. 

Tel: +233 (0) 30 298-5069; +233 (0) 579 579 019  

Email Address:  info@ghana.travel · Website: https://ghana.travel/  

Marketing and promotion of 

tourism locally and 

internationally. Regulates the 

licensing of the food and 

beverage sector. 

Ministry of Trade, Agribusiness and Industry (MOTAI) 

P. O. Box M37, Ministries, Accra- Ghana 

Tel: +233(0) 553 619 943 

Email: motichief@moti-gh.com · Website: https://moti.gov.gh/new/  

Lead policy advisor to 

government on trade, industrial 

and private sector development. 

Ministry of Food and Agriculture (MOFA) 

P. O. Box M37, Ministries, Accra- Ghana 

Tel: +233 (0) 50 916 3727 

Email: info@mofa.gov.gh · Website: https://mofa.gov.gh/site/  

Lead agency responsible for 

developing and executing policies 

and strategies for the agriculture 

sector. 

Ghana Food and Drugs Authority (Ghana FDA) 

P. O. Box CT 2783, Cantonments – Accra, Ghana 

Tel: +233 (0) 30 223-3200/ 223-5100  

Email: fda@fdaghana.gov.gh · Website: http://fdaghana.gov.gh/  

Registration of food and beverage 

products. 

Ghana Revenue Authority (GRA)  

Off Starlets’ 91 Road, near Accra Sports Stadium 

P. O. Box 2202, Accra-Ghana 

Tel: +233 (0) 303 941 108 

Email: info@gra.gov.gh · Website: https://gra.gov.gh/  

Ghana’s Customs Authority. 

Ghana Environmental Protection Agency (Ghana EPA) 

P.O. Box M.326 Accra, Ghana 

Tel: +233 506 694 760; +233 506 699 466 

Email: info@epa.gov.gh · Website: https://www.epa.gov.gh/new/  

Lead agency dedicated to 

improving, conserving and 

promoting the country's 

environment.  

 

Ghana, Other Import Specialist Technical Contacts Role 
Ghana Standards Authority (Ghana SA) 

P.O. Box MB245, Accra – Ghana 

Tel: +233 (0) 302 506 991-5  

Email: gsanep@gsa.gov.gh/gsadir@gsa.gov.gh  

· Website: https://www.gsa.gov.gh/  

Standards and norms 

development.  

Ghana Ports and Harbors Authority 

P. O. Box 150, Tema, Ghana 

Tel: +233 303202631 

Email: headquarters@ghanaports.net · Website: ghanaports.gov.gh/ 

Ghana’s Ports and Harbors 

Authority. 

 
  

mailto:info@motac.gov.gh
https://www.motac.gov.gh/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fghana.travel%2Fcontact-us%2F&data=05%7C02%7CBeillardMJ%40state.gov%7C749c00c63da74993900f08dd0d6e01ef%7C66cf50745afe48d1a691a12b2121f44b%7C0%7C0%7C638681488302194756%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eqFGKUwJFquGP1mHNjqOayYfUQHxnEPDJTCWEg00iSE%3D&reserved=0
https://ghana.travel/
mailto:motichief@moti-gh.com
https://moti.gov.gh/new/
mailto:info@mofa.gov.gh
https://mofa.gov.gh/site/
mailto:fda@fdaghana.gov.gh
http://fdaghana.gov.gh/
mailto:info@gra.gov.gh
https://gra.gov.gh/
mailto:info@epa.gov.gh
https://www.epa.gov.gh/new/
mailto:gsanep@gsa.gov.gh/gsadir@gsa.gov.gh
https://www.gsa.gov.gh/
mailto:headquarters@ghanaports.net
https://www.ghanaports.gov.gh/
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USDA/FAS Office of Agricultural Affairs (OAA) Covering Ghana, Côte d’Ivoire, Liberia, Sierra 

Leone, and Togo 

U.S. Embassy/FAS OAA Accra 

No. 24 Fourth Circular Road 

Cantonments Accra, Ghana 

Tel: +233 (0) 30 274-1590 

Email: AgAccra@usda.gov 

 

Websites: 

https://fas.usda.gov/regions/ghana 

http://www.fas.usda.gov 

U.S. Embassy/FAS OAA Abidjan 

Abidjan, Cocody Riviera Golf 

01 B.P. 1712 Abidjan 01, Côte d’Ivoire 

Tel: +225 2722 494 000  

Email: AgAbidjan@usda.gov  

 

Websites: 

https://www.fas.usda.gov/regions/cote-divoire  

http://www.fas.usda.gov 

 

Links to U.S. Government Sources 

 USDA/FAS: http://www.fas.usda.gov 

 USDA/FAS Regions/Ghana: https://fas.usda.gov/regions/ghana 

 USDA/FAS Regions/Côte d’Ivoire : https://www.fas.usda.gov/regions/cote-divoire 

 USDA/FAS – Global Agricultural Trade System (GATS): https://www.fas.usda.gov/GATS 

 USDA/FAS – Global Agricultural Information Network (GAIN): https://gain.fas.usda.gov/  

 U.S. Department of Commerce/International Trade Administration (ITA) - Ghana Country Commercial Guide: 

https://www.trade.gov/country-commercial-guides/ghana-market-overview 

 U.S. Embassy Accra, Ghana: Website https://gh.usembassy.gov  

 U.S. Embassy Accra, Ghana: X https://x.com/USEmbassyGhana 

 U.S. Embassy Accra, Ghana: Facebook https://www.facebook.com/USEmbassyGhana/  

 U.S. Embassy Accra, Ghana: Instagram https://www.instagram.com/usembassyghana/ 
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